
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: November 8, 2023 

RE: #6166 Pittman’s Pub  FROM: Trishia Gilliland, Licensing Examiner 

Statutory & Regulatory 

Authority: AS 04.11.210 Recreational site license 

(a) The holder of a recreational site license may sell beer and wine at a
recreational site during and one hour before and after a recreational event
that is not a school event, for consumption on designated areas at the site.

(b) The biennial fee for a recreational site license is $800.
(c) In this section, “recreational site” includes a location where baseball games,

car races, hockey games, dog sled racing events, or curling matches are
regularly held during a season.

(d) The board may not deny an application for renewal of a license issued under
this section or an application to transfer a license issued under this section to
another person solely because the board determines that the licensed
premises is not a "recreational site" as defined under (c) of this section if the
applicant

1) held a license under this section or received a transferred license
under this section that was valid at any time between January 1,
2018, and March 31, 2019 or holds a license that was initially issued
under (e) of this section; and

2) operates the license under the same conditions required at the time
of initial licensure.

(e) The board may not deny an application for issuance of a new license under
this section solely because the board determines that the licensed premises is
not a "recreational site" as defined in (c) of this section if the applicant filed
an application for a new license under this section between October 1, 2018,
and the effective date of this Act [5/15/19].

Background: This is an application to issue a Recreational Site license to Kaitlyn and Evan Morgan in the City 
and Borough of Juneau at 3000 Fishcreek Rd. Alcoholic beverages will be served for consumption in one 
designated area to Eaglecrest visitors during the winter (Nov-April) ski season and the summer season (June-
Sept) for mountain biking events.  

Staff Recommendation: Evaluate the attached application for compliance with AS 04.11.210. 

Attachments: Recreational Site Statement 
AB–00 
AB–02 


























